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DATE: October 4, 1999
TO: Sandra Moses, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Kelly Biegalski, Division of Telecommunications
RE: Docket No. 971489-TI

Case Management does not reflect the attached copies of payments. If you have any

questions, please let me know.
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Ms. Kelly Biegalski DEPDSIT DATE

Florida Public Service Commission

2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard D n67 ‘ JAN 2 2 1999

Tallahassee, FL 3239%-0850
RE: Home Owners Long Distance, Inc. (“HOLD”)

Dear Ms. Biegalski:

| enclose Check No. 4433, in the amount of $40,000.00 on behalf of Home Owners Long
Distance under its agreement with the Public Service Commission. This represents the original payment
of $30,000.00 and the payments for November and December in the amount of $5,000.00 each,
thus being current through 1998. As we discussed, the next payment will be made on February 4,
1999, and monthly thereafter.

1 have appreciated your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions, or wish to
discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.
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